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Holsman, Laura

From: Sundermeyer, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 1:07 PM

To: Holsman, Laura

Subject: gW: Case No. EW-2009-0412 Chapter 22 Electric Utility Resource Planning Rules - Staff
uestions

Attachments: EW-2009-0412-AcknowPreappQs-10-29-09.doc

| just realized you were not copied on these. They need to be filed in EFIS.

From: Rogers, John

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 8:31 AM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Cc: Mantle, Lena; Dottheim, Steve

Subject: FW: Case No. EW-2009-0412 Chapter 22 Electric Utility Resource Planning Rules - Staff Questions

Susan:
Please file this email and the attachment in EW-2009-0412.
Thanks,

John

From: Dottheim, Steve

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 6:36 AM

To: Mantle, Lena; Rogers, John; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; Kliethermes, Sarah; Ott, Jaime; Williams, Nathan
Subject: FW: Case No. EW-2009-0412 Chapter 22 Electric Utility Resource Planning Rules - Staff Questions

From: Shelley Woods [mailto:Shelley.Woods@ago.mo.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 3:21 PM

To: 'bross@aeci.org’; 'dhighley@aeci.org’; 'rclark@aeci.org’; Carlson, Bob; 'rland@amec.org’;
'aarora@ameren.com'; 'ameyer@ameren.com'; 'dlaurent@ameren.com'; 'gsuggett@ameren.com’;
'jmoritz@ameren.com'; 'mmichels@ameren.com’; 'mwhitmore@ameren.com’; 'rjenkins2@ameren.com’;
rmiller@ameren.com’; 'rvoytas@ameren.com’; 'rwillen@ameren.com’; 'rwright@ameren.com’;
'skidwell@ameren.com'; 'tbyrne@ameren.com’; 'wade_miller@ameren.com'; 'wbarbieri@ameren.com’;
'wcooper@ameren.com'; 'wdavis2@ameren.com'; 'wli@ameren.com'; 'wtatro@ameren.com'’;
'charlesjpeoples@aol.com’; 'jfischerpc@aol.com'; 'scapanna@ase.org'; 'terry0490@att.blackberry.net’;
'‘twrobyn@audubon.org'; 'hdetweiler@awea.org'; 'rstimmel@awea.org'; 'beth.o'brien@babcockbrown.com’;
'‘dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com'; 'efdowney@bryancave.com'; 'dcarter@brydonlaw.com’;
'Irackers@brydonlaw.com’; 'rmitten@brydonlaw.com’; 'bzp@bzproducts.net’; 'djlinton@charter.net’;
'solarlonline@charter.net'; 'cara.schaefer@cityutilities.net’; 'scott.miller@cityutilities.net’;
'zelazzi@clipperwind.com'; 'greenalternatives@comcast.net’; 'gmeyer@consultbai.com’;
'mbrubaker@consultbai.com’; 'bmd@decentenergy.com'; Mills, Lewis; Trippensee, Russ; Kind, Ryan;
'adam.bickford@dnr.mo.gov'; Wilbers, Brenda; Pappas, Charles; Noller, John; 'bsl@drazen.com’;
'patrick.mcnamara@duke.edu'; ‘ashepherd@edf.org’; 'bklein@elpc.org'’; 'bmatchett@elpc.org';
'bmclean@empiredistrict.com'; 'bmertens@empiredistrict.com’; ‘jlong@empiredistrict.com’;
'kwalters@empiredistrict.com'; 'ttarter@empiredistrict.com’; 'twilson@empiredistrict.com’;
'bburka@energymat.com’; 'timm@energysolutions-stl.com'; 'dwoodsmall@fcplaw.com'; 'stucon@fcplaw.com’;
‘johann.scheidt@fotowatiousa.com’; 'robert.boyd@ge.com’; 'billroush@gmail.com’; ‘jktharden@gmail.com’;
'rsgawl@gmail.com’; 'zfairbank@gmail.com'; 'rjh@gocolumbiamo.com'; 'hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org';
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'khenry@greatriverslaw.org'; 'hresadmin@heartland-res.org'; 'mark.lawlor@horizonwind.com’;
‘ethumma@iberdrolausa.com’; 'jbermel@iberdrolausa.com’; 'jreinkemeyer@iberdrolausa.com’;
'matthew.brown@interenergysolutions.com'; 'ozsolar@ipa.net’; ‘john@johncoffman.net’;
'johnsonstaceyl@johndeere.com’; 'allen.dennis@kcpl.com’; 'brad.lutz@kcpl.com'; 'burton.crawford@kcpl.com’;
'chris.giles@kcpl.com'; 'curtis.blanc@kcpl.com'; 'ed.hedges@kcpl.com’; 'edward.matthews@kcpl.com’;
‘james.okenfuss@kcpl.com'; ‘john.grimwade@kcpl.com’; 'lois.liechti@kcpl.com'; 'marvin.rollison@kcpl.com’;
'randy.hughes@kcpl.com’; 'tim.rush@kcpl.com'; 'victoria.schatz@kcpl.com'; 'troid.edwards@landisgyr.com’;
'clumley@Ilawfirmemail.com'; Brown, Doyle; 'chuck@midamericasolar.com’; 'jeff@midamericasolar.com’;
'jdavidson@midwestiso.org'; 'kbeall@midwestiso.org'; 'john@midwestsolardistributors.com’;
'stelzerh@missouri.edu'; 'warren@missourienergy.org'; 'dane@missourisolarliving.com';
‘eric@missourisolarliving.com'; 'enoble@moenviron.org'; 'klogansmith@moenviron.org'; 'dave@moretailers.com’;
'hrentz@movre.com'; 'dhealy@mpua.org’; Mendl, Jerry; ‘amckibbin@mwalliance.org'; 'luann@mwimo.com’;
'philw@mwimo.com'; 'dsullivan@nrdc.org'; 'rstanfield@nrdc.org'; 'mike@oakleafep.com’;
'pete.curtice@positiveenergyusa.com'; 'vxp@prostbuilders.com'; Dottheim, Steve; 'pj@renewmo.org’;
'alex@resource-solutions.org'; 'donaldcedlic@sbcglobal.net’; 'powersourcesolar@sbcglobal.net’;
'juangutierrez@siemens.com'; 'michael.revak@siemens.com'; 'mike.bollenbach@siemens.com’;
'missouri.chapter@sierraclub.org’; 'jlowery@smithlewis.com'; 'craig@solsystemscompany.com’;
'yuri@solsystemscompany.com'; 'kzobrist@sonnenschein.com'; 'rsteiner@sonnenschein.com’; 'hstarnes@spp.org';
'mharris@spp.org'; 'mrogers@spp.org'; 'pkelly@spp.org'; 'lwdority@sprintmail.com'; 'llangeneckert@spvg.com'’;
'kheisinger@stinson.com'; 'cmurchie@sunedison.com’; 'rdc_law@swbell.net';
'susanb@theenergysavingsstore.com'; 'dkreimer@tradewindenergy.com’; 'rfreeman@tradewindenergy.com’;
'shaun@votesolar.com'; 'ken.baker@wal-mart.com'; 'dchiles@wattsradiant.com';
'rgardner@windcapitalgroup.com’; 'bsoholt@windonthewires.org'; 'phaskin@yahoo.com’;
'ronmclinden@yahoo.com'

Subject: Re: Case No. EW-2009-0412 Chapter 22 Electric Utility Resource Planning Rules - Staff Questions

Steve, please see the attached responses to your questions. Please let me know if you need additional
information, or have any additional questions.

Shelley A. Woods

Missouri Attorney General's Office
P.O.Box 899

Jefferson City, MO 65102
573.751.8464 (fax)

573.751.8795
shelley.woods@ago.mo.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain
confidential and privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. The
designated recipients are prohibited from redisclosing this information to any other party without
authorization and are required to destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in
error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of its contents is prohibited
by federal or state law. If you have received this communication in error, please contact my office
immediately by telephone at (573) 751-8370 and destroy all copies of this communication and any
attachments.

>>> On 11/5/2009 at 4:40 PM, in message
<E7DB8CCC2DF45A49A44A8D92CD80657384E097F25F@PSCEXCH.psc.state.mo.us>, "Dottheim,
Steve" <steve.dottheim@psc.mo.gov> wrote:

The attached two files are identical. They contain questions on "acknowledgement" and "preapproval”
directed in particular to MEDA and MDNR but also to any other participant that cares to respond.
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